US Department 400 Seventh St SW
of Transporiahon washington D C 20590

DEC 11 773

Mr. Greg Bilinski

Vice President - Transmission & Engineering
Texas Eastern Transmission Corporation
5400 Westheimer Court

Houston, TX 77056

Re: CPF No. 3-2003-1005-H

Dear Mr. Bilinski:

On March 4, 2003, a Corrective Action Order was issued to Texas Eastern Transmission
Corporation to take necessary corrective action on its Line 1 crossing at the Mississippi River in
Scott County, Missour.

Based on the recommendation of the Director, Central Region, this case 1s now closed and
no further compliance action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in the case. Thank
you for your cooperation in our joint effort to ensure pipeline safety.

Sincerely,
James Reynolds

Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety
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